SOUTHERN LEHIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
5775 Main Street
Center Valley, PA 18034

ADVANCED COURSE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Graduate Study Pre-approval

TO: Board of School Directors
FROM: Advanced Course Management Committee
RE: Graduate Study Pre-approval
DATE: March 28, 2011
Pre-Approval
Name Position Course/Program Institution Reimbu | Column Pre-
Pre-Approved rsement | Movement | approval
Date
Tricia Anderson Intermediate School-Gr. 5 Classroom Technology | Wilkes University X X 3/15/11
Pending
receipt of
letter of
acceptance
David Diaz Intermediate School-Gr. 4-6 | 45225 Assessment Gratz College X X 3/15/11
HPE Techniques: Assessing
for Student Learning
David Diaz Intermediate School-Gr. 4-6 | ED 557 Differentiated Wilkes University X X 3/15/11
Instruction
Anthony ltaliani High School-Learning Master of Education East Stroudsburg University | Not for X 3/15/11
Support (Special Education) the first
with Certification year of
employ
ment
Jennifer Taylor Kindt High School/Middle School | Styles of Teaching: Gratz College/RTC X X 3/15/11

Personality Types in
the Classroom




Tara McGinniss

High School-HPED-Gr. 9

ED 559:Behavioral,
Academic, and Social
Interventions for the
Classroom

Wilkes University

Pending
receipt of
documentat
ion that the
course is
part of a
masters
program
and that
programs
description

Tara McGinnis

High School-HPED-Gr. 9

ED 541:Designing
Motivation for All
Learners

Wilkes University

Pending
receipt of
documentat
ion that the
course is
part of a
masters
program
and that
programs
description

3/15/11




